UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001

July 18, 2017

Ms. Eva La

Assistant Attorney General

State of Wyoming’s Attorney General’s Office
Water and Natural Resources Division

2320 Capitol Ave.

Cheyenne, WY 82002

Dear Ms. La:

We have reviewed the final legislation in Wyoming House Bill HBO004, Chapter 27, received by
our office on April 4, 2017, to respond to the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commssion’s (NRC)
October 11, 2016, letter containing comments on Wyoming’s enabling legislation that Wyoming
provided on September 6, 2016, for review. The legislation was reviewed by comparison to the
criteria in Section 4.1.1 of the Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards procedure
SA-700 and Handbook, “Processing an Agreement” (https://scp.nrc.gov/procedures/sa700.pdf).

As a result of our review, we find that the final legislation in Wyoming House Bill HB0004,
Chapter 27 adequately addressed our comments in the NRC October 11, 2016, letter.
Resolution of other NRC comments raised in the September 26, 2016, letter on Wyoming
legislation, and the NRC comments raised in the April 20, 2017, letter on the draft application
package will be addressed in a separate letter.

If you have any questions, please contact Michelle Beardsley, State Regulation Review
Coordinator at (267) 884-2305 (Michelle.Beardsley@nrc.gov), or Stephen Poy at
(301) 415-7135 (Stephen.Poy@nrc.gov).

Sincerely,

/RA Paul Michalak for/

Daniel S. Collins, Director

Division of Material Safety, State, Tribal
and Rulemaking Programs

Office of Nuclear Material Safety
and Safeguards
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